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DATE:  January 14, 2019 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #3 
BID NO. 18-19:09 Districtwide Fiber Optic Wide Area Network (WAN) 
  And Internet Access Services 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
 
The following addendum applies to BID #18-19:09 and shall comply in accordance with the general specifications with 
additions or deletions stated below in Addendum #3: 
 

1) I could not determine if the bid was point to point lit fiber service or metro lan lit fiber.  

Metro lan lit fiber, point to multipoint is preferred, but will accept point to point proposals. 
 

2) Management wants me to clarify what happens to the bid security if the proposal is not awarded. 

BID SECURITY: Each proposal shall be accompanied by a certified or cashier’s check payable to the District, or a 

satisfactory bid bond, in favor of the District, executed by the bidder as principal and a legally admitted 

California surety insurer as surety, in an amount not less than $25,000.00.  The check or bid bond shall be given 

as guarantee that the bidder shall execute the contract if it is awarded to him in conformity with the Contract 

Documents and shall provide the surety bond or bonds as specified therein within five (5) days after notification 

of the award of the Contract, and will furnish all the required forms and documentation.  It is understood and 

agreed that should Respondent fail or refuse to enter into the Contract Agreement and provide all documents 

as required by the District and the RFP, the bid security shall be forfeited to the District.  If the Respondent 

elects to furnish a bid bond as its bid security, the Respondent shall use the bid bond form included in the RFP. 

 
3) If the bidder does not have K-12 references will similar work references suffice? 

Yes. 
 

4) The bid requests that prices are to be provided for a 1G, each additional 1G and 10G circuits at the 8 Elementary 

sites.   Is the 10G to be assumed as an upgrade  from a 1G  later in the term, after the initial 1G order is 

installed?  Or, would the 10G be chosen as the initial order?   

The bid is asking for 1gig circuits at each of the 8 Elementary sites. The 4 secondary sites get 10gig. 

10G is to be assumed as an upgrade from a 1G  later in the term. 

5) One section of the RFP references service availability of 99.9% and another section states 99.5%.  Can you clarify 
this?    
99.9% 
 



 

6) How many RFP responses do you need?  
 

1 
 

7) Can you please clarify instructions on page 51 of Qualifications Questionnaire:  
 
QUALIFICATIONS QUESTIONNAIRE 
Please provide responses to the following questions, as well as details to offer a comprehensive representation 
of your company and its services. Include response at the end of Section 3, outlined under “Qualifications and 
Proposal Components”  We found no section titled “Qualifications and Proposal Components” at the end of 
Section 3 or in the RFP. 

 
Place the completed QUALIFICATIONS QUESTIONNAIRE under the heading “Qualifications and Proposal 
Components” at the end of the required information from Section III. 
 
 

8) Would like clarification on page 19    
6. Scope of Work-Internet Service  
Technical Requirements of Internet Service 
Vendor must supply a /22 CIDR IP Range of usable by the District (16 total addresses). 
We have /27 for 16 usable IP addresses.    

Vendor must supply 16 total addresses, in which 14 will be usable by the district; /28 CIDR. 

9) Section II 

1.c. The following Evaluation Criteria: 

CRITERIA EVALUATION WEIGHT FACTORS 

Price of ELIGIBLE products and services, 

including unit prices, labor rates, travel/trip 

charges (if applicable), total cost of ownership, 

etc. 

  

 40% 30% 

Technical feature set of products  20% 

Service Provider’s experience, District’s prior 

experience with Service Provider (if any), overall 

installation and integration capabilities based 

upon performance record and availability of 

sufficient high quality personnel with the 

required skills and experience for the specific 

approach 

                       15% 

Client references and/or citations from prior 

installations where equal services have been 

provided for projects of similar size and scope as 

well as from objective 3rd party reviews. 

  

 10% 

The extent to which the Service Provider’s 

solution fulfills the stated requirements as set out 

in this RFP and number and scope exceptions to 

the RFP 

  

 15% 25% 

Total  100% 

 


